



Jolly, Becky <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

Re: Wayne-Ringgold-Decatur SLF (27-SDP-01-75P) Compliance Inspection by Field Office 5

1 message

wrdlandf at grm.net <wrdlandf@grm.net>

Fri, Jul 10, 2026 at 12:32 PM

To: Malia Schepers <malia.schepers@dnr.iowa.gov>

Cc: "FO5 Contact, DNR" <contact.fo5@dnr.iowa.gov>, Khalid Al Gharrawi <khalid.algharrawi@dnr.iowa.gov>, Becky Jolly <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>, Bill Gross <bill.gross@dnr.iowa.gov>

Hi Malia - Thank you for getting back to us. I haven't talked to Doug yet because he is out at the face pushing up right now, but I did talk to Nevin a little bit. He said that realistically, it will take a few months to get that 4 acres of new cell covered. He said that when you think about it, it took the contractor roughly 6 months to get that dug out, and he had several pieces of equipment. We only have the one dozer/scrapper to pull dirt, so it's going to take time. He said they will continue to work as hard at it as they can, but it just is not going to be a quick fix.

I hope this helps to explain where we are. I think they are doing their best to ensure that we are in compliance as much as is humanly possible.

Please let me know if you need anything further or if you have any suggestions for us.

Sheila Caldwell

Office Manager

WRD Landfill

21377 125th Avenue

Grand River, IA 50108

Phone: 641-773-5229

From: "Malia Schepers" <malia.schepers@dnr.iowa.gov>**To:** "WRD Landfill" <wrdlandf@grm.net>**Cc:** "FO5 Contact, DNR" <contact.fo5@dnr.iowa.gov>, "Khalid Al Gharrawi" <khalid.algharrawi@dnr.iowa.gov>, "Becky Jolly" <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>, "Bill Gross" <bill.gross@dnr.iowa.gov>**Sent:** Friday, July 10, 2026 11:34:54 AM**Subject:** Re: Wayne-Ringgold-Decatur SLF (27-SDP-01-75P) Compliance Inspection by Field Office 5

Hi Sheila. Thanks for reaching out. I can certainly give you guys some more time. I know you've been getting a lot of rain. How much time do you think need?

On Thursday, July 9, 2026, wrdlandf at [grm.net](mailto:wrdlandf@grm.net) <wrdlandf@grm.net> wrote:

Doug asked that I contact you to see if we might be allowed more time to accomplish what you requested. They are working on it daily now that we are having some dry weather and the dozer/scrapper is operational. It is our priority to get this done in a timely manner. It will, however, take some time covering such a large area.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sheila Caldwell

Office Manager

WRD Landfill

21377 125th Avenue

Grand River, IA 50108

Phone: 641-773-5229

From: "FO5 Contact, DNR" <contact.fo5@dnr.iowa.gov>**To:** "WRD Landfill" <wrderlandf@grm.net>, "Khalid Al Gharrawi" <khalid.algharrawi@dnr.iowa.gov>, "Becky Jolly" <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>**Cc:** "Bill Gross" <bill.gross@dnr.iowa.gov>, "Malia Schepers" <malia.schepers@dnr.iowa.gov>**Sent:** Friday, June 12, 2026 1:45:24 PM**Subject:** Wayne-Ringgold-Decatur SLF (27-SDP-01-75P) Compliance Inspection by Field Office 5

Please refer to the attached document from Field Office 5, Compliance Bureau. This email will serve as the only copy sent regarding this matter, unless the provided email address is undeliverable. In that case, a hard copy will be sent to the physical address. Please reply to this email to confirm receipt.

Field Office 5

Department of Natural Resources

6200 Park Ave Ste 200

Des Moines, IA 50321

O:515-725-0268

F:515-725-8201

contact.fo5@dnr.iowa.govwww.iowadnr.govDepartment of
Natural Resources